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Dear Dr. Blackburn:

The Federal Trade Commission has prepared the enclosed affidavit

for Dr. Ross's signature. He and T want to be absolutely certain
about the scientific allegations contained therein, especially their
precise wording. We also want to make sure that the references cited
are the best for each proposition.

Please review paragraphs 8~13 at your earliest convenience. Dr. Ross
plans to phone you sometime next week for your input.

Thanks again for your cooperation in the egg controversy.

Sincerely,

ey,
ol
Dolph Ch% nchiano
Chief, Public Policy and
Government Affairs
DC/Thl/ca
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